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GRIFFITH UNIVERSITY HUMAN RESEARCH ETHICS COMMITTEE

Dear Mrs Gillian Ray-Barruel

| write in relation to your application for ethical clearance for your project "I-DECIDED: a clinical decision-making tool
for improving peripheral intravenous catheter assessment and safe removal in hospitals" (GU Ref No: 2017/152). The
research ethics reviewers resolved to grant your application a clearance status of "Fully Approved".

This is to confirm receipt of the remaining required information, assurances or amendments to this protocol.

Consequently, | reconfirm my earlier advice that you are authorised to immediately commence this research on this
basis.

The standard conditions of approval attached to our previous correspondence about this protocol continue to apply.
Regards

Kim Madison | Human Research Ethics

Office for Research
Griffith University | Nathan | QLD 4111 | Level O, Bray Centre (N54)
T +61 7 373 58043 | email k.madison@griffith.edu.au

Researchers are reminded that the Griffith University Code for the Responsible Conduct of Research provides
guidance to researchers in areas such as conflict of interest, authorship, storage of data, & the training of research
students.

You can find further information, resources and a link to the University's Code by visiting Griffith's webpage: Griffith
University Code for the Responsible Conduct of Research
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This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain
information which is confidential or privileged. If you receive this email and you are not the addressee(s) [or
responsible for delivery of the email to the addressee(s)], please disregard the contents of the email, delete the email
and notify the author immediately
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